Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear Shiau Chan,

Simon Ho (LKKAuto)

Wednesday, 30 December 2020 3:48 PM
Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Re: CTI-OD SBF 7B SURVEYED BY RASUL

Audit check done for SBF7B, found the MV quoted too high. Should be below S$200K.

Best Regards,

Simon Ho

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561| email: simonho@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Ky Save the ELarth- Print only whenr necessary-

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 30 December 2020 11:17 AM

To: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: CTI-OD SBF 7B SURVEYED BY RASUL

Dear Simon,

For your audit, especially MV before | seek approval from insurance.

"Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2021"

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



